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Mr. George C. Thacher 
City Attorney 
City of Pacific Grove 
300 Forest Avenue 
Pacific Grove, CA 93950 

Dear Mr. Thacher: 

Enclosed for your review are the Revocable License Agreements and Department 
of Transportation Standard Title VI Assurance documents for use of Pt. Pinos 
Light Station as a museum and golf course by the City of Pacific Grove. 

The License terms have been extended to twenty-five (25) years in both licenses. 

If acceptable to you, please have the agreements executed by a proper authority 
of the City of Pacific Grove, retain the original for your records and return 
the other executed copies to this office at the above address. 

If you have any questions, please call Mrs. Carmen Hypolite of my office at 
(415) 437-3033. 

Thank you for your continued interest in Coast Guard property. 

Sincerely, 

J. W. B00TH 

Chief, Supply and Property Branch 
USCG Maintenance and Logistics Command Pacific 
By direction of the Commander 

Encl: As stated 
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